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9 9 0 l OMB No. 1545-0047
Form

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Cade (except private foundations)
* Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public,

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service * Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2013, and ending '
B Check if applicable: C Nameoforganization Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc,|D Employeridentification Number
Address change Doing Business As 43-1895965
Name change Number and street {or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to strest address) Room/sulte E Telephone number
Initial return 18600 E. 37th Terrace Box 11 {(816) 350-0215
Terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
Amendedretum | Independence MO 64057-1707 |G Grossrecelpts $2,949,816.
Application pending | FName and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group retumn for subordinates? HYQS %No
Lori Ross 18600 &. 3th Terrace Independence MO 64057 [** pralsuborroms nougesr | Jves [ no
| Taxexemptstalis  [X[501003) | [501() ( ) (nsertno) [ [4947(a)1)or | [527
J Website: » www.mfcaa. org H(c) Group exemption number >
K Form of organization: |XlCorporatlon | |Trust I I Assoclation | I Other ™ | L Year of formation: 2000 I M state of legal domiclle: MO
‘Partll | Summary
Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: To provide foster and adoptive_ _
9 children the opportunity of a stable, caring_and nurturing family _______ "~ """7
g gnvironment by recruiting, training, supporting and providing ~______ " _""""""
£ personal advocacy for foster and adoptive parents. ____________ """ """
3| 2 Checkthis box > —D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
S 3  Number of voting members of the governing body (PartVl,line1a) . . . .« o v i it i i 3 20
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1b) « + « « « v v v v v v v v W 4 20
:g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2 ) 5 50
=| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate fNECESSANY) - « « « v v v v v v v v v it e e e e e e e 6 62
<| T7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIl column (C), line12 . . . . . v v v i v i e e e e 7a 32.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,iNe34 . . . v v v o v v v v v e e e e e e 7b
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line1h) . . . . . .. o o ittt 686,778. 1,936,321.
21 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line ) 364,820. 921,912.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3,4,and7d) . . . - . . . . ... ... ., 27. 32.
I | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10, and Me). .. .. oo oo n 2,203. 91,551.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIlI, column (A),line12) . . . .. 1,053,828, 2,949,816.
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1 ) 12,730. 20,711.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) . . . . . . o v v v v .
® 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part 1X, column (A), lines 5-10) . . . . . 670,161. 929,733.
ﬁ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)
§- b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), line 25) » e - L "
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24€) . . . . . . . .. . ... .. 318,190. 525,968.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A), line25) - . . . . . ... 1,001,081. 1,476,412.
.| 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromiine12 . . . . . . . . v o v v vt u ... 52,747. 1,473,404.
3 E Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§;; 20 Totalassets (PartX, NE16) « « v + v v v v v v e e e e e e e 369,357. 2,572,816.
:;E 21 Total liabilities (Part X, i@ 26) - - « « v v v v v e e e e e e 129,1009. 752,403.
2l 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 . . . . . . . . . v v v v . ., 240,248, 1,820,413.

iRart il | Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, [ declare that | have examined this return, including accomfzanylng schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, carrect, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

SI gn } Signature of officer Date
Here } Lori Ross President & CEO
Type or print name and title.
PrintiType preparers name Preparer’s signature Date Check u ¥ PTIN
Paid Thomas D. Bales 11/09/14 self-employed P00019518
Preparer [Fimisname > Bales & Associates, Inc.
Use Only |rmisaddess ™ P.0. Box 6424 FmSEN > 43-1048195
Lee’s Summit MO 64064 Phoneno. (816) 478-8989
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . .. L L s e |X| Yes | | No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEA0101 11/08/13 Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 2
Partlllz]| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nate to any lineinthis Part [l « .« « v v v o v v v v i e e e e e e e e e
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission: :

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior
FOrmO90 0r 890-EZ2. « « v v v v v vt et e e e e e e e e e D Yes No
If 'Yes,’ describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . . . . D Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)33) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4 a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 15,919. Including grantsof $ 15,919. )(Revenue $ 0.)

4 ¢ (Code: ) (Expenses S 52,713. including grants of $ 0. )(Revenue $ 0.)

4 d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ 968,767 . including grantsof  $ 4,792, )(Revenue $ 0.)
4 e Total program service expenses ™ 1,040,349.
BAA TEEA0102 07/02/13 ' Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 3
iPartIVi Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f *Yes,’ complete

Schedule A. o v v o i e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? « « « « « « v e « v v v o . 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates

for public office? If "Yes, complete Schedule C, Part . .« « v v v« v v i v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) 6rganizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election

in effect during the tax year? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Partll . .« « v ¢ v i v v v e v e et e e 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Partill . . . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right

to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule D, "

1 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the

environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule D, Partil . . « v v v v i v v v v v v v vt 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,’

complete Schedule D, Partlll. . . « « v v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian

for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation

services? If 'Yes, complete Schedule D, Part IV . « v v v v v i i i e e e i e e e e e e e e 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If ‘'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part V. .. . . . . . . . . . . i v v i vt u .

11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIIi, IX,
or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule

D, Part VI o e e e e e e e e e e e T T 1Mal X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIl. « « .« v v v v i v i v e i e e e e e e e e e 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its tatal )
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIl .+ . « « « « v v o i i i e it e e et e e e 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes, complete Schedule D, Part IX . . « « « « © c i i i i e e e e s e e e e e e e e 11d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, PartX. . . . . . . 1Me X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? Jf 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, PartX . . . . . 1f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, and Xil. . . . « « v 0 o i i e e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes," and
if the organization answered ‘No'to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and X!l isoptional . . . « . « « . « . . . 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule E. « + « « « v v v v v v v v . . 13 X
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. - « + « v v v v v v v v v v v u . 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV . « « v « v v o i e b e e et n e e e e e e 14h X

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any :
foreign organization? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV . . . . . . .« @ @ i 0 i i e e e e e 15 X

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f 'Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV . . . . . 0 . 0 o i i i e e e e e 16 X

17 Did the organization report a total of mare than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (S6@ inSIUGHONS) « « « « « + « v s v o v vt e e e e 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes, complete Schedule G, Partll . . « . @ v o v i i i i e e e e i e e e e e e 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? Iif 'Yes,’ :
complete Schedule G, Part lll. « « v v v« v o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if 'Yes,’ complete Schedule H - + + « « « « v v v i v v v v o v 20 X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? . . . + « . . . . . . . 20b

BAA TEEAD103  11/08/13 Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 4
/1| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organizations or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule I, Partsl'and Il . . . . . . « v v v v v v e v v v v v 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 27 /f 'Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il . . . . « « v v v v v i i e e e e e e e e e 22 X

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
gng former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If *Yes,’ complete X
Lo 1= o |- T 23

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If ‘Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K. If'N0,'gotoline 25a « « « v v v o i v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . « « . . . . . .. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exemptbonds?. . . . . .. ... .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an ‘on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . .. v s e 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part! . « « « v v v v o 0 i v v it e e e e e e e 25a X

b [s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part] - « .« « o 0 i o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X

26 Did the arganization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trusfees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
Ifso, complete Schedule L, Part [l . . . . . 0 v o o ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlll . . . . . .« .« v v v o i i e e e e e e e

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if *Yes,’ complete Schedule L, PartIV . . . . . . . . . . ... 28a i X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete :
Schedule L, PartiV. . . . . .. ... .. e e et e e e e e e e e r e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule L, PartIV™ . . . . . . . .. . . ... .. 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,’ complete ScheduleM . . . . . . . . .. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes, complete Schedule M .« .« &« v v 0 i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule N, Part!. . . . . . . 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,’ complete
Schedule N, Part Il . .« v« o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes, complete Schedule R, Part] . « « v v v i v v v v it e e e e e e e et e 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If ‘'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Parts Il lil, 1V,
and Vo line T « o v o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(B)(13)? + + « « =+« v« v e v v v v v v v s 35a X

b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization recelve any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If *Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . « « « v v v v v v v v v v o . 35b

36 Section 501 c) 3) organizations. Did the or%anizatiqn make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? ff 'Yes,"complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . v o v v v v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is

treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If ‘Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI .. .« . « « v v v v v v v .. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are requiredtfo complete Schedule © . . . . . v v v v v v i 0 i i s e e e e e e e e e 38 X
BAA Form 990 (2013)

TEEA0104 11/11/13



Form 990 (2013) Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965
PartiVi| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthisPart V.. . . . . . o . o . . o o it i it ittt e e n e P
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . . ... 1a 20
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to Prize WINNEIS? v v v v v v v v i e ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . . . . . 2a 508
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . . . . . . .
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..
b If 'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No’ fo line 3b, provide an explanationin Schedule O+ « + « v v v v v v v v i e v v e e e u s

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . - - . . . . ¢ . . . . ... . .| 6a X

b If "Yes, did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
nottaxdeductible? « « v ¢ v v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goads and

services provided tothe payor?. . . . . . . o o o o e e e e e e e e e
b If "Yes,’ did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . . « v . v v v v v v W
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
FOrm 8282 . & i o i e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . - . « . v v v v v v v ., ] 7 dl i
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . . . .
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. « . « « . . . . . . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
ASTEqUITE? « + v v v o e e e e e e e e e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 79

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Lo 11 T L

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting arganization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings atany ime during theyear? . . . . . . . ... Lo e

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 + « « + « v v vt v v v e e e e e e .

b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . « « « < v v v v v v e e .
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: i
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vlll, line12. . . . . . . . . . ... .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites . . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members orshareholders. - . . . . . . . . o oo e 11a

b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem.}. . . . « . . . . . 0 e e . 11b

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 . . . . . . . . . 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . . . . . I 12 b| e
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the arganization licensed to issue qualified health plans inmore thanonestate? - « « . v v v« v v v v e v v e v oo 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in

which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . .. . . .. . . ... ... 13b
c Enterthe amountofreservesonhand . . « & &« v v i it n L e e e e e e e e e e e 13¢c - :
14 a Did the organization receive any payments far indoor tanning services during thetaxyear? . - « « < « + v v v v v v v v v .. 14a X
b If 'Yes, has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . « v . . . . . 14b

BAA TEEA0105 07/02/13 Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 6

art V2| Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes’ response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for

a ‘No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any fineinthisPart VI, . . . . o o v o v i ittt vt it e e e e e &l

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of vating members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . . . . . 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included-in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee orkey employee? . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

3 Did the organization delegate control aver management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . « « « v « v v v v v v« o s 3 X

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 890 was filed? . - . . . o v v i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . .. . . . . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . « v v v vt v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body? - « « v v v vt i L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governingbody? « « + v « v v o o v o i v v e e e e e e

8 t[i)1id }hlle organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
e following:

aThegoverning body? . « & v v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e 8a] X

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? .+ « « + « & v v ottt vt e e e e 8b| X

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI|, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's malling address? If 'Yes,’ provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . v v v v v v i v v v v .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code. )
) Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffiliates? - « « + ¢ ¢ v v v o v v v e e e e e e e e e e 10a X

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the aclivities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization’s exemptpUIPESES?. + « v v« v o L L e e e e e e e e

11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its govering hody before fiing the form? + .« - . . . . . . . . .
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If No,’gotoline 13. + « « v o v v v v i i i v e e e e e

b YVere officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
e o1 11 - S

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,’ describe in
Schedule Ohow thiswas dong . « v v v v v v i i e i e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . & & 0 o L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructionpolicy? . + + « « v v v v v v i i i e e

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, ortop management official + « « « = & « ¢ v v v v 0 v v e e e e e .
b Other officers of key employees of the organization. . . . . . . . . 0 0 0 i v i e e e .
If Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity duringthe year? . . . .« © . o i L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written palicy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps ta safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respectto such arrangements?. . . . . . . . . . . . . L i e e e e e e e e e e

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > Missouri

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website D Ancther's website Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the arganization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest palicy, and financial statements avallable lo
the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: )
*Tina Parsley Hughes 18600 _E. 37th Terrace _Independence MO _ 64057-1707 (816) 350-0215

BAA TEEAQ106 07/02/13 Form 990 (2013)



Form 890 (2013) Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 7
iPa || Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthis Part VIl . . . v . o v v i 0 i i s h it e e e e e e e e e D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.
® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’
® |ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related arganizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(€
(B) | Foston (dq ot heck mogeen (D) (E) ()
— Sty | TR EDI | e | S | S
ayhaurs |2 3| 2| L] &[S Z] & (W-2/1098-MISC) (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
for related % S Ea }‘< T > § organization
organiza- | @ o &| @ EERE AR and related
btg]:g:[ 3 g_, § -g_ i a - organizations
dotted g = S é
line) % g @ :::
& g
_()_Keith Ashcraft _ ___ __| 1.00]
Board Member (Vice Chair) X X 0. 0. 0.
_@) Jamie Buer _ _______ _| 1.00]
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
~@)_Julie Donald ________| 1.00
Board Member (Secretary) X X 0 0 0
{4 _Ken Eaton _ _________| 1.00]
Board Member (Treasurer) X X 0. 0. 0.
_8)_Mark Hegarty _______| 1.00]
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
_®)_Cara Hoover _ __ _____| 1.00
Board Member (Chair) X X 0 0 0
_{7)_Teresa Keller _ ____ __| 1.0Q0]
Board Member X 0 0 0
_@)_Keith King ________ _| 1.00]
Board Member X 0 0 0
_®_sandy Krigel _______| 1.00]
Board Member X 0 0 0
(10)_Margi Hall Pence _____| 1.00]
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
01 _Ann Stern ______ ____| 1.00]
Board Member X 0 0 0
(12)_Stacy Tholen _ _____ _| 1.00]
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
{13)_David Woods_ __ __ __ __| 1.00]
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
{14)_Donna Gould Cohen ___ _| 1.00]
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.

BAA TEEAQ107 07/08/13 Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 8
I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (ontinued)

(B) (C)
(A) Average | (donat chzglfl:rll%r:e than one (D) ‘ (E) (F)
| e £ renoriunion) | conperet ey | ncre, | St
(ﬁ?rgy 3 ;gz % % 3z g% § earieet) | e e °::§§3§;§%:"
for  @al=le|8 |28« and related
:;?é?:lga 8‘ § g -g_ 4 g organizations
- fions S = 5 3
oy | BE %] B
line) R 2
1|
08)_Jim Wadts _ _ _ _____________ 1.00
Board Member X 0 0 0
{18)_Becky Joyee _ _ _ _ _ _________ 1.00
Board Member X 0 0 0
{17)_Christopher Morris______ ____ .00 :
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
{18)_Janna Stueve ______________ 1.00
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
{19)_Gene Balloun ______________ 1.00
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
20) Barbra Allen _ ____________| 1.00
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
£Y) Lori Ross _ _ _ _ ____________ 40.00
President & CEO X 75,540. 0. 0.
22) Joe Beck _ _ ______________ 40.00
Vice President - Programming X 49,692. 0. 0.
23) Jennifer Johnson _ _ _ _ _ _____ | 4000
Vice President - Programming X 53,540. 0. 0.
ey o ___ —_—
B _——
TbSubtotal. » . . & v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > 178,772. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A . . . . . . .. ... .. >
dTotal(add lines1band1c) . . . . . . . . v o v vt i i i > 178,772. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes, complete Schedule J for such individual . . . « v ¢« v i i i e e e e e e e e e e

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the ,?rganizatioln and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for
suchindividual . . . « <« v 0 i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If *Yes,’ complete Schedule J for SUCh PEISON '« « v v « v v v vt v et v e e e s

Section B. independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent confractors that received more than $700,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) B €
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™
BAA : TEEA0108 11/11/13




Form 990 (2013) Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 9
Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthis Part VIl . . . . o v o v o o 0 ittt i s e s et e e s D
- .. . &) (B) (©) (D)
. - .| Totalrevenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
- = = o . exempt business excluded from tax
> e - o function revenue under sections
- e e . revenue 512-514
£ | 1a Federated campaigns . . . . . | 1a | e e e
Eg b Membershipdues . . . . . .. 1b
3% ¢ Fundraisingevents. . . . . . . | 1¢ 52,645,
ko  d Related organizations . . . . . | 1d
;—E' e Government grants (contributions) . . 1e
g‘é f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
mE similar amounts not included above . . 1] 1,883,676.
Eé g Noncash coniributions Included in lines 1a-1f: & :
S<| hTotal. Addlinesta-1f . . . o v v v v v v e ... ™
§ Buslness Code i o
E 2a gtate Contracht _ _ _ _ _ _ 624200 148,125. 148,125. 0. 0.
x| bconference Fees_ _ __ _ _ 624200 19,317, 19,317. 0. 0.
2| © LINC_Extreme Recruitment|624200 125,000. 125,000. 0. 0.
5| dricensing __________ 624200 312,222, 0 0
g e Intake & Assessment_ _ _ |624200 315,213. 0 0
s f All other program service revenue . . . 2,035. 0 0
o g Total. Addlines2a-2f . . ... ... ........."» 921,912.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similaramounts) . . . . . . ... ... 0 > 32. 0. 32. 0.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . %
5 Royalties. . . . ... i i
{1} Real (ii} Personal
6a Grossrents . . . . . 81,322.
b Less: rental expenses
c Rentalincome or (oss) - . 81,322.
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) « « + « v v v v v v v v v
() Securities (i) Other

7 a Gross amount from sales of
assels other than inventory .

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . .

¢ Gainor(loss) . ...

dNetgainorloss). . . . . . .. v i v >
wi | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
= (not including. . § 52,645.
E of contributions reported on line 1c).
E SeePartlV,line18. . . . ... ... a
= b Less: directexpenses . . . . . . . . b
S ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraisingevents . « . . . . »
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartV,line19. . . . . .. ... a
b Less: directexpenses . . . . . ... b

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns

andallowances . .......... a

b Less: costofgoodssold . . . . ... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . . . . .

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

11a other 900099 10,229. 10,229. Q. 0.

d All otherrevenue. . . . . . ... ..
e Total. Addlines11a-11d. . . . . . . .. .. . ... »
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions . . . . . . ... ... » 2,949,816. 0.
BAA TEEA0109 07/08/13 Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 801(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthisPart IX. . . . . . . . . . .. ... ..« ........ ] |

: . A) (B) (C) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total e(xpenses Program service Mana isi
gement and Fundraising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and arganizations in the United States. See
PartiV,line21 . . . . . v v v v oo v oL

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22 . . . . 20,711.

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 . .

4 Benefits paid to or formembers. . . . . . ..

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . . . . .. 178,772. 178,772, 0. 0.

g Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1 ;) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)B). « - - -+ o .o

Other salariesand wages. . . . - . . . . .. 5 655,971. 481, 622. 99,113, 75,236.

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b) employer

contributions). . . . . . ... oL
g Other emplayee benefits . . . . . . .. ... ‘ 19,956. 14,899, 3,026. 2,031.
10 Payrolltaxes . + « « « v v v v 0 v o0 75,034, 59,398, 9,101. 6,535,

11 Fees for services (non-employees):
aManagement. . . . . . .. ... L,
blegal. . . . .. v v i il 14,511, 15,546. ~1,035. 0.
cAccounting. . . . . . ..o,
dblobbying. . . « . . .. . o oL
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 .
f Investment managementfees .. ... ...

g Other. (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list Ine 11g expenses on Schedule 0). . .

12 Advertising and promotion . . . . . ... .. 1,430. 300. 1,281, -151.
13 Officeexpenses . « « + v v« o v v v v v v 15,326. 7,770. 4,871. 2,685.
14 Information technology » « « . . . . . ... 8,528. 3,026. 4,642, 860.
15 Royalties. . - . . .« v v v v v oo

16 Occupancy. . . . . . . ..o oo .. RN 113,151, 60,550. 23,0091, 29,510,
17 Travel & v v o o e e e e e e e e e e 28,132. 25,779. 1,320. 1,033,

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
publicofficials . . . . ... Lo L L

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . 52,713. 52,407. 148, 158.
20 Interest. . . . - . . L. 26,086. 3,587. 22,499, 0.
21 Payments to affiliates. . . . . . .. ... ..

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . 21,235, 758. 20,477. 0.
23 INSUrAMNCE « « « v v a h e e e e e e 10,488, 6,856. 3,107, ; 525,
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not 0 o S

covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. if line 24e amount exceeds 10%

of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule0.) . . . . . . . . ..

a Professional services 27,140 0 20,102 7,038

th_h_e;_p_rgg_rgrg_egp_e_ns_e_g _____ 19,606 19,341 300 ~-35
¢Ielephone _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ ___| 16,682 11,853 3,787 1,042
dQoffice eguipment rental _ _ _ 20,112 16,680 ’ 2,012 1,420
eAllotherexpenses . » « « « v v o v v s v o . 150,828. 60,494. 17,085, 73,249.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. . 1,476,412, 1,040,349. 234,927, 201,136.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)

joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation. ,

Check here > if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC958-720). + « v v v v u v v
BAA TEEAQ110 11/08/13 Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)
Part

Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc.

43-1895965

Page 11

= | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a responseornotetoany lineinthisPart X . . . . . . . . . . . . o o oL o oL oo, D

. (A
- Beginning of year

(8)
End of year

@w-amwny>

g bR WN =

7
8
9

10

1"
12
13
14
15
16

Cash —non-interest-bearing . . . . - . « ¢ o 4 L i i i e e e
Savings and temporary cash investments
Pledges and grants receivable,net. . . . . . . . . . . . .. .0 ..
Accountsreceivable,net . . . . . . L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete

Part [l of Schedule L - « « v v v v s e e e

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501 (c)(QP voluntary employees’
beneficiary organizations {see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L.

Notes and loans receivable, net . . . . . .« « . i i it i s e e e
Inventories for sale or use

a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule D

81,221.

1,249,519,

178,750,

269, 320.

AN

6,710.

b Less: accumulated depreciation 64,904,

-BI--BE R

6,438

96,238.]| 10c

1,028,121,

Investments — publicly traded securities + . - . . . . L oL Lo
Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11
Investmenis — program-related. See Part |V, line 11
Intangibleassets . . . . . . . . 0 L L e e e e e e e e e e
Other assets. See Part IV, line 11
Total ts. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)

1

12

13

14

15

369,357.|16

2,572,816,

om=—4=r=me-r

17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25

26

Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses. « « «+ v« ¢ v e v e e e e e e e a0 e ..

Grantspayable. « « « &« o v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Deferred revenue
Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . L L e e
Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Partllof Schedule L. . . . . . .. . . . . 0 0 i e i e

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . . .. ..
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D . . .

Total liabilities. Add lines 17through 25. . . . . . . . . . . v o v it v i v v v

27,283.(17

49,890.

18

19

20

21

i )

10,000.; 22

0

69,531.[23

702,513,

22,295.(24

0.

OMOZPrPm UZCT N0 »-mne» —mZ

27
28
29

30
3
32
33
34

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > and complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted netassets. . . . . .« v o v o o i i o L e e e
Temporarily restricted netassets. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 e i
Permanently restricted net assets

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D
and complete lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds . . . . . . . . . ... .. L.,
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds . . . . . . . . .
Totalnetassetsorfundbalances. . « - « v v v v v 0 v v i v e e e e e

129,109

152,403,

573,759.

1,246,654,

240,248.|33

1,820,413,

369,357.[34

2,572,816,

5

TEEAQ0111 07/08/13
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Form 990 (2013) Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965

Page 12

e
Par

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthis Part Xl. - « v v & v 0 0 i v vt i e i e e s e e e e e e e e |_|
1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIIl, column (A), In€12) + « + & & v v o v e i v i e e s e e e e e 1 2,949,816.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),lin€25) . . . . . . v v o v i v i it e e e e e e 1,476,412,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2fromline 1. . .« . & ¢ & o i i L e e e e e e e e e 3 1,473,404.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)). « « « « « « <« v . . . 4 240,248.
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestmentS . « « .« c v v v v i b v it e e e e e e e e e e 5
6 Donated servicesand use of facilities. . . . « « . o o v c i L e e e e e e e e e e 6
7 INVestMent@XPENSES . « « « <« v v vt it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7
8 Priorperiodadjustments .« . « . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 106,761,
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule O) . .« « . . v v v v vt v v .. 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COlUMN (B)): - - ¢ v o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10 1,820,413,

I#| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthisPart Xll . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ..

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain
in Schedule O. :

If 'Yes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsolldated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independentaccountant? . . . . . . . & v v v i e o ...

If 'Yes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsoIIdated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes'to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independentaccountant? . . . . . . . . ... ... ..

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O. .

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1832. + v v v v v ot ot s st e et e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e

b If "Yes,’ did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken toundergosuchaudits « « . . « v v v v v v v v v v v

3a X

3b

BAA

TEEA0112 07/08/13
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Public Charity Status and Public Support | oms to. 1545.0047

SCHEDULE A . N . o .
i Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2‘ ' 3
(Form 990 or 990-E2) 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust, 1

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Traasury > Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965

'Rart17] Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(i).

2 [ |A school described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 [|a hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).

4 [ | A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(jii). Enter the hospital's

name, city, and state: ~_ _
5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
6 : A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 | | An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
Investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h. .

a DType 1 b I:IType i c |:| Type It — Functionally integrated d D Type Il — Non-functionally integrated

e I:] By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizafions described in section 509(a)(1) or

3/

- =k
- O
1]

section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type I, Type Il or Type Il supporting organization, D
CheCK this BOX « « v v v v i i e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (jii) .
below, the governing body of the supported organization? « » « « « « « v 0 vt e e e e e e . 119 (i)
(i) Afamily member of a person described in (Jabove? . « . .« v i L i d e e e e e e e . 11 g (ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (iiyabove? . . . « . . . o o oL L . 11 g (ifi)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Name of supported () EIN (ili) Type of organlzation (iv) Is the gl) Did you notify (vl} Is the (vil) Amount of monetary
arganization (described on lines 1-8 arganization In the organization in organization in support
above or IRC section column (i) llsted In | column (i) of your column (i)
{see instructions)) your governing support? organized in the
document? U.8.7
Yes No Yes No | Yes No
(A)
(B)
€
(D)
(E)
Total e : -
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 2

IZ|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below please complete Part Iil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributlons, and
membershlp fees received, SDo not
include any ‘unusual grants.’

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf . . . . ... ...

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . .

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . .

6 Public support. Subtractline 5 |
fromlined . . .. .. .. ...

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > ‘ (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

7 Amountsfromline4 ... ...

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similarsources . - - + + . . . .

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon « . . s s o . w e

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartV) . .. ...

11 Total support. Add lines 7 £
through10 . . . . .. .. ...

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Instructlons). e

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organlzatloncheckthxsboxandstophere.......................... >|:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . « « v v v v v v v v o v o .| 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part i, line 14 . . « « « v v v v v o b it i e e e e e e e 15 %

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33- 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . o o 0 i i i i i e |:|

b 33-1/3% support test — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . v v oo o ... N D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. EpraIn in Part IV how
the orgamzatlon meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The orgamzatlon qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . ... ... » I:]

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explam in Part IV how the

organlzatlon meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization quallf es as a publicly supported organization . . ........ »
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . . .. .»
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013°
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Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc.

43-1895965

Page 3

B Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1. [f the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) >
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
recejved. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.’). . . . . .
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated frade
or business under section 513 .
4 Tax revenues levied for the
arganization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf
5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . .

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the:amount on line 13
fortheyear. . . . . . ... ..

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line
7cfromline6.). . ... . ...

(a) 2009

(b) 2010

{c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) 2013

(f) Total

176,572.

245,481.

431,939.

642, 640.

1,061,856.

2,558,488.

69,986.

59,143.

50,879.

70,568.

87,415.

337,991.

246,558.

304,624.

482,818.

713,208,

1,149,271,

2,896,479,

Section B. Total Support

2,896,479.

e R e A S R A e R S A N ot el

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) >
9 Amounts from line 6
10 a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income fram
similarsources « . . . . . . ..
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . .
c Add lines10aand10b . . . . .
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not Included In line 10b,
whether or not the business Is
regularly carrled on
12 Otherincome. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part IV.)

13 Total Support. (add ins 9,10c, 11 and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the or
organization, check this box and stop here

() 2013

(a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (A Total

246,558.| 304,624.| 482,818.| 713,208.[1,149,271.| 2,896,479.
30. 27. 32. 89.
30. 27. 32. 89.

246,558.| 304,624.| 482,848.| 713,235.11,149,303.] 2,896,568.

ganization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . . o v v v v L L. 15 100.00 %

16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partill,line15. . . . « v v v v v v i i i v i e e e 16 100.00 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)). . . . . . . . . . .. .. 17 0.00 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlil, line17 . . . . . . . . . . o oo oo oo o 18 0.00 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17

is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization - - -
b 33-1/3% support tests — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions. . . .

BAA
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part I, line 17a
or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements |
(Form 990) > Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,’ to Form 990, 201 3
Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

> Attach to Form 990.

Repartment of the Treasury > Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. |-
Name of the organization Employer identi
Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965

Bartl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatendofyear . . . ... ...
Aggregate contributions to (during year) . . . .
Aggregate grants from (during year) . . . . .
Aggregate value atend ofyear. . . . . . ..

g AW N

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private BENafit? . » « « o . vttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e [ ]Yes [ ]No

rtli | Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HPreservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . » « v v v o v e e e e e e e e e
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . . . ... o000
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a) . . .« . . . . . .

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic

structure listed in the National Register . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o oo 0 i i o, 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year ™

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >

§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . .« v v i i it e e e e e DYES D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(N)A)B))? - - = + = = « + + @ v vt et e n e e e TN [ Jves [ INo

8 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

i2| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items: .

(i) Revenuesincluded in Form 990, Part VIl line 1 . + . v ¢« o v v i i o i e e e e e e e e > 5
(ii) Assetsincluded in FOrm 990, Part X . v v v v v v o i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >3

2 Ifthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 890, Part VIII, line 1 « « « & v v v o v i i i v e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e > S
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X « « . v v o v vt i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > 5
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301 10/02/13 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013




Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 2
art ili.|| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the followmg that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 medlela description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part Xii

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organlzatlon S COlECHONT« « = + v v v e e n e e D Yes DNO
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 890, Part X 2. « v ¢ v st e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes I_—_| No

b If 'Yes, explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:

Amount
cBeginningbalance . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e 1c
dAdditionsduringtheyear. . . . & . v o o it o e e e s e e e e e e e e e 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . v o L e e e e e 1e
fEndingbalance. . . . . . . i o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 2172 = v v v v v v v e b v v e e e e e e e e e [_] Yes No
b if 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explantion has been providedinPart XlItl . . . .. ... ... ..... |::|

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1 a Beginning of year balance . . .
b Contributions. . . . . .. ...

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses « . ¢ . .. e ...

d Grants or scholarships . . . . .

e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms - -+ « ¢« . ...

f Administrative expenses . . . .

g End of yearbalance . . . ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

b Permanent endowment > %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
() unrelatedorganizations . « + . . 0 i h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i)
(ii) relatedorganizations. - . « . . . L L o0 e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii)

b If 'Yes' to 3a(il), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? « = « + v v v v v v v v v v v 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
/Il Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property a) Cost or ather basis (b} Cost or ather (¢) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) [ depreciation
qaland . . . . ... .. ... . ... . 145, 000. [E 145, 000.
bBuildings. . . ... ... ... ... 882,252, 817,348,
¢ Leasehold improvements. . . . ... .. ..
dEquipment . . . . .. ... 65,773. 65,773,
eOther. . . . . . . . . v i i i s s e e e ‘
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) « + « « « v v v v o . . . > 1,028,121.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 3
PartVilZ| Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category {including name of security) {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives . . . . . . . .. .. v
(2) Closely-held equityinterests . . . . .. .. .. ....
(3) Other

itt| Investments — Program Related. . ]
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

>

<| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description {b) Book value

(1)
@)
(3)
)
() .
(6)
(1)
(8)
©)
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 15.) . « « « v o v i v i i i i i it it i en s o

Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organizaticn answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

(a) Description of liability (b} Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@)

3

)

(5)

(6)

]

(8)

(9)

(19)

(11)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) fine 25.) . . . » . : o
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xiil, provide the text of the foolnale to the arganization's financial stalements that reports the organization's liabllity for uncertain
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here If the text of the footnole has been provided InPartXlll .+ « « o o v o o e e e s e e s e e D

BAA TEEA3303 10/02/13 ' Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965 Page 4
FtX)2 | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . « . . . . . . ..o o000
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

2,949,816.

a Net unrealized gainsoninvestments . . . . . . . . v v v v o 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities. . . . . « « . v . v o oo oL 2b
c Recoveriesofprioryeargrants . . . . « . . v . 0 v 0 s d e e e e e e 2c
d Other (DescribeinPart XIIL.) - « « +« ¢ v o v o v 0 o v i o i i s i i e 2d

e AdAIINES 28 throUGH 20 « « « v v v v e e e e e T '
3 Subtractline2efromlinet . . « .« v v v L st e e s e e e e e e e e o et e e e e e e
4 Amounts included on Faorm 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

2,949,816.

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b. . . . . . . . . . 4a
b Other (DescribeinPartXIL) . .« . v o v v o o it s e i s e e 4b
cAddlinesdaanddb . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 12.). . . . . . . . . . . v v oW s 5 2,949,816.

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. . . . . . . . .. ... L L oL o000 1,476,412,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities. . . . . . « « . . o v v oo oo ol 2a

pPrioryearadjustments - « . . . . L . L 0L o e e e e e e 2b

COtErIOSSES « + ¢ v v s v v v v v e st e e e e e e e e 2¢

d Other (DescribeinPart XIIL) « « o v v v v v v o v s i s e e e e e e e 2d

eAddlines2athrough2d . . . . . . ¢ ¢ v v i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e
3 Subtractline2efromtined . . . . « . . . . . o L o i e e e e e e e e e 1,476,412,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b. . . . . . . . .. 4a

b Other (DescribeinPart XIILY . - - . . .« o o o i b i i s i e e e 4b

cAddlinesdaanddb . . . . . . . L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

1,476,412,

Provide the descriptions required for Part If, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part |}, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to prov«de any additional information.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA TEEA3305 07/01/13 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



Supplemental Information Regarding | omeNo. 15450007
SCHEDULE G

(Form 990 or 590.52) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2013

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18,
or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ™ See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the arganization Employer [dentification number
Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965

Fundraising Activities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mall solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and emall solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events

d []In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? . . . . . . .. . ... [_—__lYes DNO

b If Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual (i) Activity (i) Did fundraiser (iv) Gross receipts (vz Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or control from activity or retained by) (or retained by)

of cantributions? fundrailser Iis(t_?d in organization

column (i

Yes No

10

Total . o . e e e e e e e e e e e e e >

3 Lis]t. all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
TEEA3701 06/26/13



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965
Bartiic| Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported

Page 2

more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events gd) Total events
add column (a)
SPECIAL EVENT REVENUES | through column (c))

E (event type) (event type) (total number)
v
E Grossreceipts + .+ v v 0 v v 0w 0w 87,415. 87,415.
E

Less: Charitable contributions. . . . . .

Gross income (line 1 minus line 2). . . . 87,415, 87,415.

4 Cashprizes. . . .« v v v v v v v v
5 Noncashprizes. . . .. ... .....

D
k| 8 Rent/facilitycosts . - « v . v u ...
E
c
T 7 Foodandbeverages . . ... ... ..
E
X | 8 Entertainment. . . ... ........
E
§ | 9 Otherdirect EXPENSES: + - « + ¢ 0 . .. 34,770 34,770.
E
s

Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9incolumn (d). - - + .« o c v o v v b i i i > 34,770.

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3, column(d). « . - . . . v . v i i e > 52, 645.

HE| Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

R {a) Bingo {b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
£ bingo/progressive {(add column (a)
v bingo through column (c))
E
N
u
E 1 Grossrevenue . - + + v« s v v o v v s
2 Cashprizes. . « + v v v s e v v v v o™
E
D X
RE| 3 Noncashprizes. . .. .........
E N
CSs
TEl 4 Rentfacilitycosts . . . . ... ...
5 Otherdirectexpenses. . . . . . . ...
|_|Yes % ||_|Yes % ||_|Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor . . . . .. .. .. ... No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn(d). « « « « « v ¢ v v v vttt e e e e e >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) . . . . . e e e e e e e g

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each ofthesestates? . . . . . . « . v v - v v v v v v v v v s
b If 'No,’ explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If 'Yes,' explain:

TEEA3702 06/26/13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965

Supporting Statement of:

Sch. G, page 2/0Other Direct Exp.

Description Amount

Cost of direct benefit to donors 34,770.

Total 34,770.




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-18953965 Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . o . o o o o o o L 0 L L . |:| Yes E]No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable gaming? . . « . L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e D Yes |:| No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
aTheorganization's facility. « - » v o v v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 13a %
bAnoutside facility. « « « « ¢ v o i h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:

Name ™ _ _ _ _ o,
Address ™ o,
15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . . . . . . . . DYes DNO
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization >3 and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the thirdpartty > $__
¢ If 'Yes,’ enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Gaming manager compensation * $

Description of services provided *

D Director/officer DEmployee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? |:|Yes D No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year > 5
TR B

V. | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1, line 2b, columns (i) and (v),

and Part Il lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703 06/26/13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |_ome N 18450047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 3
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Dapartment of the Treasury > Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the arganization Employer identification number

Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1885965

Pt VI, Line 13 __ When requested, documents are made available to requestor as quickly as possible.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901  09/09/2013 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Form 3868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2014) Exempt Organization Return OME No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treastry > File a separate application for each return.

Interna! Revenue Service > Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868.

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Partiand check thiShoX « « « « v v v v v v v v v v v 2w e v v e >

® If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).
Do niot complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extention on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a
corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to
request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part I} with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the
electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension — check this box and complete Partlonly . . . .. .. > D

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time fo file
income tax returns.

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization aor other filer, see instructions. Employer Identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print . ) , .

Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965
File by the Number, street, and room or suite number. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Soclal security number (SSN)
due date f
ﬂ['il:g;oﬁror 18600 E. 37th Terrace, Box 11
return. See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see Instructions.
Instructions.

Independence MO 64057-1707
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn). . . . . .« . o v v v v v v v Wy
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 980-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Farm 8870 12

® Thebooksareinthecareof » Tina pPars ley Hughes

Telephone No. > (816) _350-0215 _ _ _ __ FaxNo.»>
® If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox. - « » « « « v v v v i v v v v v v . >
e Iif this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . lf this is for the whole group,
check thisbox . . . » D . If it is for part of the group, check this box. . . . » Dand attach a list with the names and EINs of all members

the extension is for.

1 1request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until Aug 15 _ _ 20 14 _, tofile the exempt organization return for the organization named above.
The extension is for the organization's return for:
> calendar year20 13 or

> D tax year beginning : ,20 _ _ ,andending ,20

2 Iithe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:| Initial return DFinaI return
DChange in accounting period

3 a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. Seeinstructions . « . . . v i L L s e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3al$ 0.

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowedasacredit . . . . . . . .. .. .. 0. 3b|S 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). Seeinstructions. . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... .. 3¢S 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for
payment instructions.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014)
FIFZ0501 12/3113



Mailed 7/23/14

Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014) Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association 43~1895965 Page 2
® Ifyou are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il -and check this box . NS
Note. Only complete Part II'if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension.ona previously fited Form 8868.
® |f you are filing for an Automnatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | {(on page 1).
Partilzt || Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (na copies needed).

Enter fller's {dentifying number, see Instructions

Name of exempt arganization or othor filer, see instructions. Emplayer ideniification number (EIN) or
Type or
print Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association 43-1895965

Number, street, and room or suite number. If a P.O, box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
Fila by the
gﬁg’:g?: for
flngyour = 118600 F. 37th Terrace, Box 11
{ﬁ;‘g&iﬁ‘ City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a forelgn address, see instructions.

Independence MO 64057-1707
Enter'the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) . . . . . e e e e e
Application Return |} Application Return
Is For Cade Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ o0 e : "
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (indlvidual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 19
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,

Telephone No. ™ {816) 350~0215 _ . _ _ . FaxNoe.»
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thiSboX. « « « « v v« v v v v v v v . >
® [fthis is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . . . . . f this is for the
whole group, check this box . . > [ ]. I itis for part of the group, check this box > and attach a list with the names and EINs of all
members the extension is far.
4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time until Nov 17 __ __ .20 14
5 Forcalendaryear 2013 . orotherlaxyearbeginning _ 20 _,andending _ _ _ _ _ __ __ 20 _
6 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return

D Change In accounting period )
7 State In detail why you need the extension - - . Additional time is_needed to file a

audit completed and the report issued.

8a if this application Is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions . . . . . . .. s e e e e e e e

b If this application is for. Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made:. include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid
previously with Form 8868 . - . v . v v v v vt ve e e s e e e

@ e e e e e e

¢ Balancae due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. + . . . . . ... Ve v a e i e s e . dcis 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il oniy.

Under penaltias of pe
corract, and compl

&l‘ﬁgﬁam |ha'lhl have ined thls form, Including accompanying schedules snd statements, and to the best of my knowladge and bellsf, it s true,
01

repare this form. . )
Tila » CPA Date » 7—’?3' /y

FIF20502 121313 Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014)

Thomas D. Bales, CPA
Bales & Associates, Inc.
P.O. Box 6424

Lee's Summit, MO 64064
(816) 478-8989



Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part lll, Line 4d (continued)

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program
services, as measured by expenses. Section 501(c)}(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to
report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for
each program service reported.

Code: Description:  General - various programs and allocation of revenue and expenses to
Expenses 968,767. program services to comply with and fulfill mission statement.
Grants Of 4,792,
Revenue. 0.

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Form 990, Page 10, Line 24e All Other Expenses (continued)

(A) B8) c) (D)
Description Total Program Management Fundraising
services and general

Dues and subscriptions 4,320. 3,400. 865. 55.
Meals and entertainment 13,145, 11,244, 916. 985.
Miscellaneous 33,629. 7,251, 15,093. 11,285.
Other contracted services 33,574. 33,574. 0. 0.
Other fundraising expenses 54,118. 0. 0. 54,118.
Parent training 2,950. 2,950. 0. 0.
Postage and delivery 4,248. 2,075. 211. 1,962.
Printing 4,844, 0. 0. 4,844,




Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965

Supporting Statement of:

Form 990 p 9/Fundraising Events

Description Amount
Special event revenues 87,415,
Less: Cost of direct benefit to donors -34,770.
Total 52, 645.
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 9/0ther amt. not included

Description Amount
Contributions and grants 1,061,856.
Gain from sale of tax credits 821,820.
Total 1,883,676.
Supporting Statement of:

< Form 990 p 11/Line 1, column (A)

Description Amount
Cash 79,896,
Funds held by Truman Heartland Community Foundation 1,325.
Total 81,221.
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 11/Line 1, column (B)

Description Amount
Cash and cash equivalents 1,248,258.
Funds held by Truman Heartland Community Foundation 1,261.

Total

1,249,519.




Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc. 43-1895965

Supporting Statement of:

Form 990 p 11/Line 3, column (B)

Description Amount
Grants Receivable 82,500.
Unconditional promises to give 93,765.
Long-term unconditional promises to give, net of discount 93,055.
Total 269,320.
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 11/Line 17, column (A)

Description Amount
Accounts pavyable 354.
Accrued payroll 18,849.
Payroll withholdings and taxes 8,080.
Total 27,283.
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 11/Line 17, column (B)

Description Amount
Accounts Pavyable 2,641.
Accrued Payroll 27,348.
Payroll withholdings and taxes 13,039.
Rental deposit liability 6,862.
Total 49,890.
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 11/Line 22, column (A)

Description Amount
Due to Ken Eaton 10,000.

Total

10,000.




Midwest Foster Care & Adoption Association, Inc.

43-1895965

Supporting Statement of:

Form 990 p 11/Line 23, column (A)

Description Amount
UMB Bank 69,531.
Total 69,531.
Supporting Statement of:
Form 990 p 11/Line 24, column (A)

Description Amount
Due to Great Cizrcle 22,295.
Total 22,295,
Supporting Statement of:
Sch D, page 2/Buildings col (a)

Description Amount
Buildings and improvements 600,574.
Construction in progress 281,678.
Total 882,252,
Supporting Statement of:
Sch D, page 2/Equipment col (a)

Description Amount
Computer equipment and software 22,469.
Furniture and Fixtures 19,414,
Vehicles 23,890.
Total 65,773.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Midwest Foster Care and Adoption Association, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Midwest Foster Care and Adoption
Association, Inc. (the Organization) (nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of
financial position as of December 31, 2013, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit,. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the 2013 financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Midwest Foster Care and Adoption Association, Inc. as of December 31, 2013, and
the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Adjustments to Prior Period Financial Statements

The financial statements of Midwest Foster Care and Adoption Association, Inc. as of December 31, 2012,
were audited by other auditors whose report dated September 20, 2013, expressed an unmodified
opinion on those statements. As discussed in Note 13, the Organization has restated its 2012 financial
statements during the current year to account for previously unrecorded unconditional promises to give, in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The other
auditors reported on the 2012 financial statements before the restatement,

As part of our audit of the 2013 financial statements, we also audited adjustments described in Note 13
that were applied to restate the 2012 financial statements. In our opinion, such adjustments are
appropriate and have been properly applied. We were not engaged to audit, review, or apply any
procedures to the 2012 financial statements of the Organization other than with respect to the
adjustments and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on the 2012
financial statements as a whole.

Kansas City, Missouri

August 28, 2014 CVJAM H—E»«-i V,ck 4 Caﬁ) P [')



MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSOCIATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

ASSETS
2013 2012

Cash and cash equivalents S 1,248,258 S 79,897
Funds held by Truman Heartland Community Foundation 1,261 1,325
Grants Receivable ' 82,500 178,750
Unconditional promises to give 93,765 31,265
Prepaid Expenses 20,674 6,489
Inventory 5,182 6,658

CURRENT ASSETS 1,451,640 304,384
Property and equipment, net 1,028,121 96,238
Long-term unconditional promises to give, net of discount 93,055 75,495

TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,572,816 S 476,117

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable S 2,641 S 354
Accrued Payroll 27,348 18,848
Payroll withholdings and taxes 13,039 8,080
Rental deposit liability 6,862 -
Related party note payable - 10,000
Current portion of notes payable 36,654 25,884

CURRENT LIABILITIES 86,544 63,166
Notes payable, net of current portion 665,859 65,942

TOTAL LIABILITIES 752,403 129,108
NET ASSETS

Unrestricted 573,759 {(67,961)
Temporarily restricted 1,246,654 414,970
TOTAL NET ASSETS 1,820,413 347,009
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 2,572,816 S 476,117

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSOCIATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Public support and revenues

Contributions and grants S 171,142 S 890,714 S 1,061,856
Intake and assessment 315,213 - 315,213
Post-adoptive services contract income 148,125 - 148,125
Licensing contract income 312,222 - 312,222
Placement and Parent Aide contract income 2,035 - 2,035
LINC extreme recruitment contract income 125,000 - 125,000
Other earned income 5,182 - 5,182
Conference fees and sponsorships 19,317 - 19,317
Gain from sale of tax credits - 821,820 821,820
Rental income 81,322 - 81,322
Interest income 32 - 32
Other income 5,047 - 5,047
1,184,637 1,712,534 2,897,171

Special event revenues 87,415 - 87,415
Less: Cost of direct benefit to donors (34,770) - (34,770)
Net income from special event 52,645 - 52,645

Net assets, released from restrictions 880,850 (880,850) -
2,118,132 831,684 2,949,816
Expenses

Program 1,040,349 - 1,040,349
Administrative 234,927 - 234,927
Fundraising 201,136 - 201,136
1,476,412 - 1,476,412

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 641,720 831,684 1,473,404
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR (67,961) 414,970 347,009
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR S 573,759 S 1,246,654 S 1,820,413

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSOCIATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Public support and revenues

Contributions and grants

Intake and assessment

Post-adoptive services contract income
Licensing contract income

Placement and Parent Aide contract income
Other earned income

Conference fees and sponsorships

Interest income

Other income

Special event revenues

Less: Cost of direct benefit to donors
Net income from special events

Net assets, released from restrictions

Expenses

Program

Administrative

Fundraising

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 341,900 S 407,500 S 749,400
67,248 - 67,248
129,750 - 129,750
146,176 - 146,176
20,756 - 20,756
1,723 - 1,723
890 - 890
27 - 27
481 - 481
708,951 407,500 1,116,451
70,568 - 70,568
(26,430) - (26,430)
44,138 - 44,138

180,393 (180,393) -
933,482 227,107 1,160,589
736,048 - 736,048
155,102 - 155,102
109,931 - 109,931
1,001,081 - 1,001,081
(67,599) 227,107 155,508
(362) 187,863 187,501
S (67,961) S 414,970 S 347,009




MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSOCIATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
Program  Administrative Fundraising Total Program Administrative Fundraising Total

Salaries S 660,394 $ 99,113 S 75,236 S 834,743 $454,881 S 77150 $§ 68,572 $ 600,603
Payroll taxes 59,398 9,101 6,535 75,034 39,771 12,316 5,210 57,297
Other personnel costs 14,899 3,026 2,031 19,956 9,246 - 3,015 12,261

734,691 111,240 83,802 929,733 503,898 89,466 76,797 670,161
Parent training 2,950 - - 2,950 6,780 - - 6,780
Lawyers for Kids 15,546 (1,035) - 14,511 16,037 - - 16,037
Technology support 3,026 4,642 860 8,528 1,588 1,689 125 3,402
Other contracted services 33,574 - - 33,574 6,809 - 1,944 8,753
Depreciation 758 20,477 - 21,235 - 4,161 - 4,161
Dues and subscriptions 3,400 865 55 4,320 1,220 3,297 60 4,577
Insurance 6,856 3,107 525 10,488 - 4,234 - 4,234
Interest 3,587 22,499 - 26,086 2,523 - - 2,523
Conference 52,407 148 158 52,713 15,351 - - 15,351
Meals and entertainment 11,244 916 985 13,145 4,840 724 159 5,723
Miscellaneous 7,251 15,093 11,285 33,629 969 10,526 754 12,249
Office expenses 7,770 4,871 2,685 15,326 3,474 3,653 754 7,881
Office equipment rental 16,680 2,012 1,420 20,112 16,497 2,174 3,305 21,976
Postage and delivery 2,075 211 1,962 4,248 1,111 1,424 1,047 3,582
Printing - - 4,844 4,244 1,966 125 1,542 3,633
Advertising 300 1,281 {151) 1,430 - 5,700 5,134 10,834
Professional services - 20,102 7,038 27,140 38,107 19,559 - 57,666
Rent and occupancy expense 60,550 23,091 29,510 113,151 57,910 6,086 4,658 68,654
Other fundraising expenses - - 54,118 54,118 - - 9,130 9,130
Other program expenses 19,341 300 (35) 19,606 19,661 486 2,580 22,727
Specific assistance to individuals 20,711 - - 20,711 12,730 - - 12,730
Telephone 11,853 3,787 1,042 16,682 13,316 1,606 1,542 16,464
Travel 25,779 1,320 1,033 28,132 11,261 192 400 11,853

$1,040,349 §$ 234,927 S 201,136 $1,476,412 $736,048 § 155,102 S 109,931 $1,001,081

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSOCIATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIMITIES
Change in net assets $ 1,473,404 $ 159,508
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 21,235 4,161
Decrease (Increase) in operating assets:
Grants receivable 96,250 (83,900)
Unconditional promises to give (80,060) (106,760)
Prepaid expenses (14,185) (631)
Deposits - 1,307
Inventory 1,476 1,889
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 15,746 (14,563)
Rental deposit liability 6,862 -
Total adjustments 47,324 (198,497)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 1,620,728 (38,989)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment in property and equipment (298,118) (25,578)
Funds held by Truman Heartland Community Foundation 64 (223)
Net cash used in investing activities (298,054) (25,799)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issuance of new debt - 40,000
Debt repayments (54,313) (10,175)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (54,313) 29,825
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,168,361 (34,963)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year 79,897 114,860
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year $ 1,248,258 $ 79,897

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTE 1:

MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

Midwest Foster Care and Adoption Association, Inc. (the Organization), a nonprofit organization, was
organized with the purpose of providing foster and adoptive children the opportunity of a stable,
caring, and nurturing family environment by recruiting, training, supporting, and providing personal
advocacy for foster and adoptive parents. The Organization opened an Intake and Assessment
Shelter in July 2012.

Basis of Accounting

The policy of the Organization is to prepare its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Under
this method, revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses and purchases are recognized
when the obligation is incurred.

Financial Statement Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the FASB ASC 958-205 “Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations". Under this standard, the Organization is required to
report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net
assets.

Unrestricted Net Assets

Unrestricted net assets include all assets which are neither temporarily or permanently restricted.
Unrestricted net assets may include Board-designated funds that are not restricted by the donor.
Earnings on investments are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is

limited by donor stipulation or by laws.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets include gifts for which donor-imposed restrictions have not been
met, trust activity, deferred gifts and pledges receivable for which the ultimate purpose of the
proceeds is not permanently restricted.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Permanently restricted net assets include contributed net assets which require, by donor restriction
that the corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be made availabie for program
operations in accordance with donor restrictions. There were no permanently restricted net assets
at December 31, 2013 and 2012.

»

Unconditional Promises to Give

The Organization utilizes FASB ASC 958-605, "Not-for Profit Entities Revenue Recognition.” This
standard requires that unconditional promises to give (pledges) be recorded as receivables and
revenues and requires the organization to distinguish between contributions received for each net
asset category in accordance with donor imposed restrictions.



NOTE 1:

MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTNG POLICIES (continued)

The Organization receives multi-year promises. The accompanying financial statements reflect multj-
year promises discounted by the Organization's expected rate of return for the applicable number of
years. Unconditional promises to give due in the next year are reflected as current promises to give
and are recorded at their net realizable value.

Unconditional promises to give due in subsequent years are reflected as long-term promises to give
and are recorded at the present value of their expected cash flows, using applicable interest rates as
established by the U.S. Department of the Treasury at the date the pledge was made.

Contributed Materials and Services

The Organization records various types of in-kind contributions. Contributed services are recognized
at fair value if the services received (a) create or enhance long-lived assets or (b) require specialized
skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if
not provided by donation. Contributions of tangible assets are recognized at fair value when received.
The amounts reflected in the accompanying financial statements as in-kind contributions are offset by
like amounts included in expenses or additions to property and equipment.

Volunteers
Many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Organization with

its operations. The value of volunteer services has not been recorded in the financial statements
since those services do not meet the criteria for recognition.

Beguests

Bequests to the Organization from trusts and estates are recorded as income in the year the assets
are received due to the uncertainty of the actual amounts to be received at the time the bequests are
made.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid
investments purchased with an original maturity date of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

The Organization uses the allowance method to account for uncollectible accounts receivable.

Inventory

The Organization receives gifts-in-kind of inventory for the food and clothing bank. Inventory consists
of these gifts-in-kind and other items purchased by the Organization and are stated at the lower of
cost (first in, first out) or market.

Property and Equipment and Depreciation

Property and equipment are recorded at cost for all purchases over $1,000. Donated property and
equipment are recorded at their fair value on the date of the donation. Depreciation is computed
under the straight-line method using the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and improvements 10 - 39 years
Furniture and equipment - 3-5years
Automobiles Syears



NOTE 1:

MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTNG POLICIES (continued)

Major renewals and betterments greater than $1,000 are capitalized. Maintenance, repairs, and
minor renewals less than $1,000 are expensed. When property and equipment are retired or
otherwise disposed of, the related costs and accumulated depreciation are removed from the
accounts and any resulting gains or losses are included in income.

Income Taxes

The Organization is organized as a not-for-profit corporation and qualifies as tax exempt under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. However, income from certain activities not directly
related to the Organization's tax-exempt purpose may be subject to taxation as unrelated business
income. In addition, the Organization qualifies for the charitable contribution deductions under
Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an Organization other than a private foundation.
Accordingly, no provision has been made for income taxes in these financial statements.

The QOrganization has adopted the provisions of FASB ASC 740-10, “Accounting for Uncertain Tax
Positions. The Organization has evaluated its tax positions and does not believe there are any
uncertain tax positions taken by the Organization. The Organization’s Form 990, Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax, for the years 2011 and forward are subject to examination by
the IRS, generally for three years after they were filed.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and fiabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition

Contracts with governmental and other entities are generally recorded as revenue when the related
costs are incurred or when the Organization has performed the service and is allowed to bill under the
terms of the related agreement.

Contributions

Contributions with donor restrictions are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the
restrictions are met within the same reporting period that the contribution was received.

Conditional promises to give are recognized only when the conditions on which they depend are
substantially met and the promises become unconditional,

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the accompanying statements of functional expenses. Directly identifiable expenses are
charged to the programs and supporting services to which they relate. Expenses related to more
than one function are allocated to programs and supporting services, primarily based on staffing
levels. Management and general expenses include those expenses that are not directly identifiable
with any other specific function but provide the overall support and direction of the Organization.
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NOTE 1:

NOTE 2;

NOTE 3:

MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTNG POLICIES (continued)

Advertising

Advertising costs of the Organization are expensed as incurred. For the years ended December 31,
2013 and 2012, the Organization incurred advertising expenses of $10,834 and $1,430, respectively.

Reclassifications

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform with current year presentation.

FUNDS HELD BY TRUMAN HEARTLAND COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

The Organization has an operating reserve fund at Truman Heartland Community Foundation (THCF).
Disbursements can be made, with Board approval, and upon approval by THCF management. These
funds were invested in the THCF money market/certificate of deposit pool at December 31, 2013 and
2012.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following at December 31:

2013 2012
Land S 145,000 $ 20,000
Buildings and improvements 600,574 78,024
Construction in progress 281,678 -
Computer equipment and software 22,469 22,462
Furniture and Fixtures 19,414 19,414
Vehicles 23,890 -
1,093,025 139,907
Less accumulated depreciation {64,904) {43,669)
Property and equipment, net S 1,028,121 S 96,238

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 was $21,235 and $4,161,
respectively.

11



NOTE 4:

NOTE &:

NOTE 6:

MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promise to give as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 consists of the following:

2013 2012
Receivable in less than one year S 93,765 S 31,265
Receivable in one to five years 96,210 77,975
Less unamortized present value discount {3,155) (2,480)
Total long-term receivables 93,055 75,495
Net unconditional promises to give S 186,820 $ 106,760

Of the $186,820 and $106,760 in unconditional promises to give at December 31, 2013 and 2012,
$150,000 and $90,000 were due from 4 and 3 donors, respectively.

Long-term promises to give are recognized at fair value, using a discount rate of 1.75%.

RELATED PARTY NOTE PAYABLE

In July, 2012, the Organization obtained a short-term loan of $10,000 from a member of the Board of
Directors to help fund operations for the new shelter program. The loan was non-interest bearing and
had a balance of $10,000 at December 31, 2012. This loan was repaid with one $5,000 payment in
2013 and the remaining $5,000 was converted to a contribution in 2013.

LONG TERM DEBT

Long term debt consists of the following at December 31:
2013 2012

Mortgage payable to a bank, payable in monthly instaliments of
$5,072 including interest at 4.5% with a payment of the

* remaining unpaid balance on March 18, 2018. This loan is

secured by the related building and land. S 636,594 S -

Mortgage payable to a bank, payable in monthly installments of

$533 including interest at 4.5% with a payment of the remaining

unpaid balance on March 31, 2017. This loan is secured by the

related building and land, 65,919 69,531

Note payable to a third party lendor, payable in monthly
installments of $2,568 including interest at 5%. This loan was
unsecured and was paid off in 2013, - 22,295

Total long-term debt 702,513 91,826
Less current portion (36,654) {25,884)

Noncurrent maturities of long-term debt S 665,859 S 65,942
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MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

NOTEG6: LONG TERM DEBT (continued)

The aggregate amounts of principal maturities for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

2014 S 36,654
2015 38,337
2016 40,099
2017 91,692
2018 495,731
Total S 702,513

NOTE7: CAPITAL CAMPAIGN

in 2011, the Organization began a Capital Campaign for the purchase and development of properties
for its current and future programs. Expenses related to this campaign are included on the Statement
of Functional Expenses in their related categories as fundraising costs. The Campaign has a goal of
$5,574,650 which includes $2,799,650 for the purchase and renovation of the facility, $1,000,000 for
an Agency Endowment Fund and funding totaling $1,650,000 to be used for agency operations and
programs during the first three years of operations in the expanded facilies. Campaign costs are
anticipated to be approximately $125,000. In December 31, 2012, the Organization entered into an
agreement for campaign counsel with a third party. This contract can be terminated at any time
without notice by mutual written agreement of the parties.

NOTE8: TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets were available for the following purposes at December 31:

2013 2012

Capital Campaign 1,119,617 125,958
Parents/healthy families 94,388 222,847
Summer Camp Program Grant 13,798 -
lewish Heritage - Data Base 9,450 -
Lawyers for Kids fund 4,935 9,979
Van purchase 2,205 25,000
Other programs 1,261 15,652
Emergency assistance 1,000 14,857
Extreme Recruitment - 560
Scholarships - summer camp - 117

1,246,654 414,970

NOTES. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Organization maintains cash in bank deposit accounts and money market accounts at financial
institutions.  Accounts at the bank institutions are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000. As of December 31, 2013, $776,838 of the cash balance was
uninsured. Cash balances at December 31, 2012 were below the maximum EDIC coverage limits.
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NOTE 10:

NOTE 11.

NOTE 12.

NOTE 13.

MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

SIGNIFICANT CONCENTRATIONS

For the year ended December 31, 2013 contributions from two major contributors accounted for 26%
of total revenue and revenue from two major contractors accounted for 22% of total revenue. For the
year ended December 31, 2012 contributions from one major contributor accounted for 31% of total
revenue and revenue from two major contractors accounted for 26% of total revenue. A major
concentration is defined as any revenue source that accounts for 10% or more of total revenue.

RENTAL INCOME

The Organization purchased a building to serve as the main office facilities during the year ended
December 31, 2013. The building had two existing tenants leasing space from the previous owner,
and those leases were assumed by the Organization. The leases were allowed to expire without
renewal in 2014 and the Organization does not plan to utilize any of the building space for leasing
purposes in the future. Rental income received during the year ended December 31, 2013 was
$81,322.

SALE OF INCOME TAX CREDITS

During the year ended December 31, 2013, the Organization sold Affordable Housing Assistance
Program (AHAP) tax credits they held with the State of Missouri to donors in exchange for
contributions. The Organization received $821,820 in exchange for the rights to tax credits totaling
$380,224 during the year ended December 31, 2013. The income related to the sale of the tax
credits has been segregated from general contributions on the income statement.

RESTATEMENT OF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED BALANCES

During the year ended December 31, 2013, management determined that amounts totaling $106,760
representing unconditional promises to give related to the Organization’s capital campaign should
have been recorded as receivables in the year ended December 31, 2012. As a result the financial
statements for the year ending December 31, 2012 have been restated as follows:

12/31/12 12/31/12
As Previously Restatement : As
Reported Amount Restated
Unconditional promises to give
Current portion S - S 31,265 S 31,265
Long-term, net of discount - 75,495 75,495
Total unconditional promises to give, net
of discount S - S 106,760 S 106,760
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets S 308,209 S 106,760 5 414,969
Total Net Assets S 240,249 S 106,760 S 347,009
Contributions and grants income,
temporarily restricted S 300,740 S 106,760 S 407,500
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NOTE 14:

NOTE 15:

MIDWEST FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

During the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Organization paid $26,086 and $2,523,
respectively, for interest.

During the year ended December 31, 2013, the Organization converted the remaining $5,000 of a
related party note payable balance to a contribution.

During the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Organization acquired a buildings and
land financed by long-term debt in the amount of $660,000 and $72,000, respectively.
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In March 2014, the Organization obtained a construction loan from a bank to finance renovations to a
building purchased in 2013. The loan, which matures in March 2019, has a limit of $2,000,000 and
includes interest payable at 4.5%. As of August 28, 2014, $236,068 has been drawn on the

construction loan.

Subsequent events have been evaluated through August 28, 2014, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.
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